Hellermannlyton

James Withey
Fluke Networks
One Thames Valley
Bracknell

Berkshire

RG42 1ING

United Kingdom

Friday, 13 January 2017
Dear James,

Further to our recent meeting and my introduction to your new field tester, the Fluke DSX-8000, |
have pleasure in confirming, after a thorough evaluation of the equipment, including its
comparison with both our existing field test equipment and our laboratory based Agilent ENA, that
HellermannTyton does offer its endorsement.

Furthermore, | am satisfied that its inherent capability and accuracy exceed the technical
requirements laid out in the standard for Level 2G field test equipment.

HellermannTyton will accept link performance data from the DSX-8000 as part of the submission
process for its Network Sciences Warranty Programme.

Yours sincerely,

i

vl

Jason James BEng (Hons) CEng MIET MBCS
Technical Director
HellermannTyton
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